



+92.333.9880610



afzal_kust@yahoo.com



Takhat Bhai, Mardan, Pakistan

Summary

Having 12 years experience of Data/Database management and analysis tools ,currently working with WHO as data associate in IRMNCH&MNCH. Previously worked with UN-Habitat , UNDP, IRC ,Private and Govt Sector in the field of Data Management , MIS/Software Development and Project Management. Technical skills in SQLServer,MySql ,MS Access ,C.net, PHP , Power Apps,KOBO ,PowerBI and tableau.

Skills

Data and Database Management | Data Validation | Inventory Management | Microsoft Excel | MS SQL Server | MVC Framework and C#.Net | Power Apps | Power BI and Tableau Dashboards | SQ Server 2019, My Sql, MS Access | SqlServer Reporting Services(Reports)

Experience

May 2023 - Present

MNCH & Nutrition Data Associate

WHO (World Health Organization), Lahore, Pakistan

- Provide support to strengthen data quality and maintenance and analyse capacity of program staff at IRMNCH&N Program punjab.
- Providers support on data reporting tools and applications compile and validate the quality of MNCH & Nutrition data reported through different data sources MIS systems under the guidance from WHO team Punjab
- Monitor and draft reports, analysis and trends in context of MNCH and Nutrition and other RMNCAH projects.
- Analyse and prepare reports of the IRMNCH and MNCH Data Weekly and monhtly
- Assisting Techincal Manager IRMNCH & MNCH in data analysis, visual presentation and maintaining inventories of commadatioes
- Developed power bi dashboards for IRMNCH and MNCH punjab
- Tools Using for data collection and Analysis Excel, Power BI, Power Apps, Kobo and Sql Server 2019

Oct 2022 - Mar 2023

Data Analyst (Disease Surveillance)

WHO (World Health Organization), Dera Ghazi Khan, Pakistan

- Diseases data collection, Editing, cleans, and compiles the weekly data received from flood affected UC's and health camps, liaison with District flood focal points for timely sharing and dissemination (templates approved by Health department and WHO)
- Support and developed Kobo data collection tool for Camp and HFC's diseases
 data, EPI Mobile teams and Malaria cases daily data collection under the
 directions of Technical Officer. Daily retrieving data from "humanitarian
 response" site and updates daily reports shared back to the district statistical
 officer and technical expert

- Provided technical support DHO regarding malaria data collection through "kobo tools" from health facilities
- Flood Camps diseases, malaria and dengue positive cases data entry in EDSS daily bases.
- Compiled and analyzed routine Camps and HFC data of diseases, Malaria and EPI,Create strips of daily, weekly and monthly and shared them to EOC Manager.
- Oversee OPD diseases, RMNCH and EPI data of DHIS2, prepare daily weekly and monthly strips/trends of diseases and immunization distributions
- Preparing dengue, fogging and IRS weekly, monthly and daily trends from Dashboard tracking system (DSS) on daily bases.
- Updated EOC power bi dashboard and sharing daily reports to EOC Manager and Surveillance Officer.
- Sharing Daily Diseases, Malaria, Dengue and ongoing EPI/Mobile Teams strips/data with WHO EOC Manager and Govt Statistical Officer.
- Tools using Power BI ,Excel and Koboo

Jun 2021 - Sep 2022

Database Analyst/Administrator

Samsons Group of Companies, Mardan, Pakistan

- Leading the Buying Purchase Team of all Centers.
- Database Managment and monitoring of leaf buying and Production database.
- Dashboards and Inventory system development in Tableau ,C#.Net MVC,Ajax and Jquery.
- Daily stock, produciton and financial transictions reporting to operational Managers.

Dec 2019 - Sep 2020

Database Assistant

IFAD/UNDP- Pakistan, Parachinar, Pakistan

- Monitoring ,Data Cleaning and quality assurance of Land Revenue data entry records through auto reports based.
- Coordination with MIS&GIS Technical Expert regarding data collection and database management
- Providing assistance to Database officer in the LRMIS software/Database
- Developed Dashboard of Land Revenue progress and Issues tools used
- Tools used: C#.Net ,SQLServer and Power BI

Apr 2019 - Aug 2019

Manager (Land Computerization Baluchistan)

Systems limited., Quetta, Pakistan

- Leading Land revenue record computerization of Board of Revenue Baluchistan.
- Coordination with District Govt and Board of Revenue Baluchistan
- Techincal Assistance of land Database
- Coordination with App/Developer Team regarding the land record digitizing.

Jun 2015 - Apr 2018

Database / IT Manager (Land Computerization KPK)

FEND Consultants, Peshawar, Pakistan

- Supervision of Data Entry Operators and Supervisors the project of Land Computerization KPK
- Data Management and Data Cleaning of Database and Progress Reporting to the Board of Revenue KPK
- Coordination with Board of Revenue staff regarding Project progress and Land

Issues

- Solving runtime issues in software of Land Revenue Coputerization Proposal writings for IT Projects
- Programming using Tools C#.Net , SQlServer , Aforge.Net, SSRS and Crystal Report
- Developing Dashboard of Land Revenue Digitization progress and Land owner Information using Tableau and Power BI

Jan 2015 - Mar 2015

Software Engineer

Board of Revenue KPK Pakistan, Mardan, Pakistan

Software Development of Land Revenue Management information system

Tools using: C#.Net,Sqlserver 2019

Oct 2014 - Dec 2014

Database Assistant

International Rescue Committee (IRC) Pakistan, Peshawar, Pakistan

Assisting Database Manager

Mar 2014 - Jun 2014

Database Assistant

United Nations Human Settlements Programme, Mardan, Pakistan

Assisting Database Manger. Developed software for Land Revenue Record Computerization and live services to Land Owners.

Tools using: C#.Net,Sqlserver 2019 and SSRS.

Aug 2008 - Sep 2013

IT/IM/Data Assistant

UN-Habitat, Multan, Pakistan

- Supervision of Data Entry operators, Earth Quake affecties 2005 AJK
- Reporting and coordination with project manager HRC AJK
- Collecting, validating and monitoring data in Flood 2010 Sindh Pakistan.
- Attending clusters meeting.
- Making and verifying progress and damages location data for GIS Mapping.
- Digitizing data on Google earth, making MKL files Supporting IT, Configuration of
- WAN and LAN, Software and Hardware Management of data and data entry
- process and preparing progress Maps ArcGIS 10.0. Responsible for Network Security. Pro-actively administrate the security of server systems, messaging, mail server, firewalls and hosted system against any kind of threats.

Education

2006

Kohat University of Science & Technology

MSc , Masters in Computer Sciences Computer Science, Database Management System 2003

University of Peshawar

BSc

Computer Science

Projects

IRMNCH Punjab Dashboard

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrljoiY2NhYjc2ZGEtNDI4ZC00NDg1LTk4NTMtMWM5YzQ3NmEzMzVIIiwidCI6ImY2MTBjMGI3LWJkMjQtNGIzOS04MTBiLTNkYzI4MGFmYjU5MCIsImM

IRMNCH 3 years comparision Data of punjab with performance and gaps

Purchase and Stock

 $https://public.tableau.com/views/Tobacco_Dashboard/Dashboard1?: language=en-US\&: display_count=n\&: origin=viz_share_link$

leaf purchase and stock of production

Land Settlement Khuram UNDP

https://public.tableau.com/views/Tobacco_Dashboard/Dashboard1?:language=en-US&:display_count=n&:origin=viz_share_link

Land settelment Khuram UNDP

Polio data online dashboard Provincial Office WHO Punjab

http://link below in description

interactive dashboard polio data ,progress and trends of cases.

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrljoiYmVkYjhlMjktMzE4Yi00YTljLThiMzktMzlmNTc2MzRlYWJlliwidCl6ImY2MTBjMGl3LWJkMjQtNGlzOS04MTBiLTNkYzl4MGFmYjU5MClsImMiOjh9&pageName=ReportSection

Dashboard of Environment Surveillance Cases Provincial office WHO Punjab

http://:::link below in description

Weekly auto updated and interactive yearly wise report of Environment Surveillance Cases of polio punjab.

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrljoiMGZmYjM2ZTQtNDUxMS00Y2VhLWFjNDctOWIxZGY5OGZIYWQ2IiwidCl6ImY2MTBjMGl3LWJkMjQtNGIzOS04MTBiLTNkYzI4MGFmYjU5MCIsImMiOjh9&pageName=ReportSection

Service Delivery Center Application for Land of Board of Revenue KPK

Developed softwate for Land Revenue Record Computerization and live servicies to Land Owners.

Developed Dashboard using PowerBI

Uruk Data Analysis Power BI Dashboard

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrljoiYWJhNDQwMzctMWVmYy00ZmZlLWI1NmItOGY4NzkzN2Y3OWFjliwid Cl6ImY2MTBjMGI3LWJkMjQtNGIzOS04MTBiLTNkYzI4MGFmYjU5MCIsImMiOjh9&pageName=ReportSection3c5c 15157b0db9963521